
State of Florida ‘ ORIGINAL 

DATE: April 6,2000 6% < $ 
TO: Blanca Bayo, Director of Records and Reporting 0 5 ”  
FROM: Noreen S. Davis, Director of Legal Services ,d$F 

Walter D’Haeseleer, Director of Telecommunications 
RE: nitiation of show cause proceedings against ACSl 

Inc. d/b/a espire Communications, Inc. for apparent 
violation of Rule 25-4.043, F.A.C., Response to Commission Staff Inquiries. 

Docket No. 991756-TI; Initiation of show cause proceedings against ACSl 
Local Switched Services, Inc. d/b/a espire Communications, Inc. for apparent 
violation of Rule 25-4.043, F.A.C., Response to Commission Staff Inquiries. 

Docket No. 991 757-TX; Initiation of show cause proceedings against American 
Communication Services of Jacksonville, Inc. d/b/a e.spire Communications, 
Inc. for apparent violation of Rule 25-4.043, F.A.C., Response to Commission 
Staff Inquiries. 

A settlement payment of $6,500 was received on April 3, 2000, and forwarded to 
the Comptroller‘s Office on April 6, 2000. Order No. PSC-OO-O457-AS-TP, issued 
March 3, 2000, states that these dockets shall be closed upon receipt of the $6,500 
contribution. Since 
these dockets may 

been paid, and no further action is required, 
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